November

Ms. Mary Horn, Uranium Fuel Licensing Branch
USNRC
Washington, DC 20555

RE: License SMB 920
Docket 40-6940
Exp. Date 12/31/88

N. Rau Kona

Norristown Regional Air Pollution Control Engineer
Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Resources
1B75 New Hope Street

Norristown, PA 19401

Dear Ms, Horn:

In accordance with our NRC License SMB 920, we are required to report results
of fluoride analysis on forage crops if “the average fluoride concentration exceeds
40 ppm"”. Our required sampling locations are to the East side of County Line Road
(labeled) as shown on the attached plant map (Attachment 1).

I am enclosing copies of the analysis performed by Environmental Strategies
Inc. (Attachment 2). The average fluoride for the six samples is 45.6 ppm. As
before stated by ES| an estimate of analytical variation of +10% is assumed at this

level of fluoride.

If there are any questions or any additional information required, please notify
me.

Very sincerely,

7 ,l/// )’
UMY

Willian
Radiation

abot
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ENVIRONMENTAL STRATEGIES INCORPORATED
300 THE PARKWAY s ITHACA, NEW YORK 14850 ¢ (607) 272-6155

October 8, 1987

Mr. W. C. Gannon
Cabot Corporation
County Line Road
Boyertown, PA 19512

Dear Mr. Gannon:

The results of fluoride analyses of vegetation samples received at
ESI on September 21, 1987 are as follows:

ESI1 _ID CABOT 1D pem F
RE: P.O. #165064
34846 MOYERS 9987 9.9
34847 SCHLEGEL 9987 54.6
Values are ug F per gram dry mass.
Sincerely yours,
,¢C>535¢/b24/4;¢4‘__§
David C. MacLean
Ewr Sy<
SHB 920 At
7. Cant
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it
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( Attachmews 2)



@ ENVIRONMENTAL STRATEGIES INCORPORATED

309 THE PARKWAY ¢ ITHACA, NEW YORK 14850 » (607) 272-6155

September 25, 1987

Mr. W. C. Gannon
Cabet Corporation
County Line Road
Boyertown, PA 19512
Dear Mr. Gannon:

The results of fluoride analyses of vegetation samples sent to ESI
are as follows:

ESI ID CABOT ID Date rec'd ppn F
RE: P.O., #164711

34360 1-Water tower,side farm house 08-19-87 68.7
34361 2-Farm house back 08-19-87 44,7
34362 3-Farm house toward Schlager 08-19-87 58.1

RE: P.O. #164861

34643 Corn, North 08-27-87 27,2
34644 Corn, South 08-27-87 63.8
34645 Corn, East 08-27-87 8.2

Values are ug F per gram dry mass.
An invoice for these analyses is enclosed.
Sincerely yours,
,‘/-7’{" NWC (o e
David C. MaclLean

DCM,/m

(Atachmee s 2 )






